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MEMORANDUM
TO: Providers of Adult Education and Family Literacy,
and English Literacy/Civics Education
Ny
FROM: Henry Mack, Chancellor, Division of Career and Adult Education Jf{%ﬁ},i% .
DATE: September 30, 2021

SUBJECT: Re-Advertisement 2021-2022 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity
Act (WIOA) of 2014, Title II - Adult Education and Family Literacy Act
(AEFLA) Grants Posted on the Web and Funding Opportunities
Webinar Scheduled to Review Submission Requirements

The Re-Advertisement of Adult Education Requests for Proposal (RFP) is now posted on the Division’s
website at www.fldoe.org/WIOAGrants. These federal funds are authorized under the Adult Education
and Family Literacy Act of 2014.

The funds are available for select counties to eligible applicants to assist adults in becoming literate,
obtaining knowledge and skills necessary for employment and self-sufficiency, obtaining the education
skills necessary to become full partners in their children’s education, and completing theirsecondary
school education. Applications are due on or before Monday, November 1, 2021, for the following
counties:

e Adult General Education and Family Literacy serving the following counties:
Dixie, Franklin, Glades, Gulf, Hamilton, Holmes, Jefferson, Lafayette,
Madison.

e English Literacy/Civics Education serving the following counties: Bay, Gadsden,
Glades, Hernando, Jackson, Pasco, Putnam, Santa Rosa, Sumter.

Eligible applicants may access pre-recorded funding opportunity webinars and additional informational
resources at the Division of Career and Adult Education website at
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/funding- opportunities/index.stml.

If you have any questions, please contact Mallory Martinez at Mallory.Martinez@fldoe.org or call 850-
245-9043.

HM/gsb

Henry Mack
Chancellor of Career and Adult Education
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